Ackaowll of A
Revised April 19, 2016

Exhibit F

Acknowiedgement of Amendment to REP Ne. J82017

L , , acknowledge that RFP No, JS2017 has been amended on
Authorized Official’s Name
1/19/2017 to include the following:
Pate

Dates adjusted to Procurement Schedule: Advertisement dates — January 19, 2017 and January 26,
2017. Receive Questions for Clarification Deadline — January 27, 2017, Required Letters of Intent
Deadline -- February 6, 2017. These dates have been updated throughout the amended RFP, The
bottom of this page referenced Sectioni8.1, but has been changed fo reference the correct section.
18.6.

L , understand that proposals will enly be accepted from
Authorized Official’s Name '

proposers who submif this acknowledgement of amendment # RIP J82017, amended 1/19/2017.

Name of Company

Authorized Official’s Typed Name/Title

(No stamped signature)

Signature of Authorized Official | Date

This acknowledgement should be enclosed in accordance with the instructions iocated in
Section 18.6 of this RFP, '
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Acknowiedg af A
Revised April £9, 2016

Exhibit F

Acknowledgement of Amendment to RFP No. JS2017

I, , acknowledge that RFP No. J82017 has been amended on
Authorized Official’s Name
1/31/2017 to include the following;
Date

Questions and Answers for Janitorial Services Request for Proposals (RFP) are attached.

I, , understand that proposals will enly be accepted from
Authorized Official’s Name

proposers who submit this acknowledgement of amendment # REP JS2017, amended 1/31/2017

along with acknowledgement of amendment RFP JS2017 amended 1/19/2017.

Name of COmpany

Authorized Official’s Typed Name/Title

(No stamped signature)

Signature of Authorized Official Date

This acknowledgement should be enclpsed in accordance with the instructions located in
Section 18.6 of this RFP.



Question #1. Will there be a pre-bid meeting and tour of building? If not how can I schedule a
walk through?

Answer #1. There will not be a pre-bid meeting.

Question #2. Who is your current provider?

Answer #2, ServiceMaster, Inc.

Question #3. What are you currently paying?

Answer #3. To obtain this information, vendor must complete a public records request.

Question #4. RI'P calls for window cleaning, Is this for inside only?

Answer #4. Inside Only.

Question #5. 1f no tour is available can you tell me the sq. footage of VCT tile and carpet?

Answer #5. Tour is available. Tours can be schedule through the Office of Administrative
Services with Mr. Renfred Tate at (601) 359-4436. We can provide schematic diagram of the
building which you may use to determine the square footage. Carpeted areas will be marked
witha "C".



